Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Jeevan Singh <jeevan@numed.io>
Sent: June 30, 2020 12:16 PM

To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Re: got your message yesterday ...

no worries at all, I know you are busy partner.

I guarantee you they are trying to buy time, usually, the process is catalog, product selection, follow-up detailed
information. Either way, I will jump to the detailed information part. already sent them one vendor, I have the
information for the rest but I need to get some time to get it together. We are in the middle of fundraising for
my core business which is also very time-consuming.

cheers

J

On June 30, 2020 at 12:05 PM "Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)"
<chelsea. kusnick@canada.ca> wrote:

Sorry I didn’t get back to you, but I’ve pushed your response to their request.

To be fair, I don’t think they’re trying to buy time, they do need this information for their
processing. But I will push them to get back to you asap.

Thanks,

Chelsea

195



